

Behnam Ghaffari

From: Krish.Jonnalagadda@ses-americom.com
Sent: Monday, May 21, 2007 9:17 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: Re: FCC File No. 0009-EX-PL-2007

Dear Mr Ghaffari,

Yes, we withdraw application No. 0009-EX-PL-2007.

We are compiling the information requested in your e-mail date May 14, 2007, regarding STA No. 0013-EX-ST-2007. We have multiple filings (made by our Attorneys), and I wanted to make sure that the information to be provided and the application numbers correctly match. Our expectation is to send you the information today.

best regards,

Krish jonnalagadda

"Behnam Ghaffari" <Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov>

To <Krish.Jonnalagadda@ses-americom.com>

cc

05/18/2007 12:22 PM

Subject FCC File No. 0009-EX-PL-2007

Mr. Jonnalagadda,

Pursuant to our phone conversation earlier today would you withdraw your application No.0009-EX-PL-2007 for further processing? Please answer Yes or No.

In addition, to process STA No. 0013-EX-ST-2007, please submit the requested information dated May 14, 2007.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
(202) 418-7928

5/21/2007